From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2017 2:34 PM

To: 'Zach Duncalfe'; AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP
Subject: RE: Alpine Resorts Award 2010 AM2016/30

Dear Mr Duncalf,

| refer to your email below.

The Commission grants the requested extension.
Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Zach Duncalfe [mailto:zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2017 1:41 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP
Subject: Re: Alpine Resorts Award 2010 AM2016/30

Dear AMOD,
Re: AM2016/30

The Australian Workers’ Union notes that we are to file supplementary submissions in relation to the above
matter, and that today is the seventh day after the undertaking to do so was given.

However, we are still affected by a staff shortage and wish to await the publishing of the transcript in order to
make accurate submissions.

Consequently, we respectfully request an extension to file these submissions on Friday 24 November.
Kind Regards,

ZACH DUNCALFE | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au

WWW.AWU.NET.AU
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